
 
 

 
September 28, 2016 
 
 
TO:  DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
  of Valencia College  
 
FROM:  SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES  
 
 
 The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses 
and fees: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing 
Education courses and fees as presented. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Sanford C. Shugart 
President 

Course 
Area 

Course 
Number Course Title Fee 

CFT 7046 Hazardous Materials Technician Hybrid $1,235.00 
CMT 1011 Welding Level II $7,000.00 
CNP 7559 Automation Technician Certificate - ONLINE $1,850.00 
CNP 7560 QuickBooks 2016 Series - ONLINE $199.00 
CNP 7561 PHP and MySQL Series - ONLINE $174.00 
CNP 7562 Intermediate QuickBooks 2016 - ONLINE $119.00 
CNZ 114 Classroom Management $309.18 
CNZ 115 Instructional Strategies $309.18 
CNZ 116 Technology for Educators $309.18 
CNZ 117 Foundations of Research-Based Practices in Reading $309.18 
CNZ 118 Diversity $206.12 


